If you find this to be acceptable, please confirm your agreement and | will send you a copy of
the English language version so that you may begin your process of translation.

Best regards.

Michael J. Stevens, PhD
Professor of Management
Dept. Chair, Business Admin.

mjstevens@weber.edu<mailto:mjstevens@weber.edu><mailto:mjstevens@weber.edu<mailto:
mjstevens@weber.edu>><mailto:mjstevens@weber.edu<mailto:mjstevens@weber.edu><mailt
o:mjstevens@weber.edu<mailto:mjstevens@weber.edu>>>

(801) 626-8099<tel:%28801%29%20626-8099><tel:%28801%29%20626-
8099><tel:%28801%29%20626-8099>

On Sun, Nov 3, 2013 at 6:44 AM, hala abdulgader
<Habdulgader@uop.edu.jo<mailto:Habdulgader@uop.edu.jo><mailto:Habdulgader@uop.edu.j
o<mailto:Habdulgader@uop.edu.jo>><mailto:Habdulgader@uop.edu.jo<mailto:Habdulqader@
uop.edu.jo><mailto:Habdulgader@uop.edu.jo<mailto:Habdulgader@uop.edu.jo>>>> wrote:

Dear Prof. Stevens

It has been quite some time since we have got in touch regarding the KSA assessment test. | am
sorry for bothering you again with our need to receive the instrument in order to start the
translation process which will take some time. | appreciate that you must be busy with so many
commitments, but | hope to receive your reply in this matter at your earliest convenience.

Best regards

Hala
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